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Malave, Erin

From: Ann C. Roczko [acroczko@bmdtlc.com]

Sent:  Thursday, August 26, 2010 2:52 PM

To: CbrpAddressChange

Ce: Donna Flammang

Subject: Innovative Air, Inc.

In connection with our conversation today, would you please add the Federal Employer

Identification Number 80-0636180 to the filing for Innovative Air, Inc. — Document #
P10000068411. Thank you.
-——/——-_—

Ann C. Roczko, Paralegal

Brennan Manna & Diamond, PL
3301 Bonita Beach Road, Suite 100
Bonita Springs, FL 34134

Notice: The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is intended by Brennan,
Manna & Diamond, LLC. for the use of the named individual or entity to which it is directed and
may contain information that is privileged or otherwise confidential. It is not intended for
transmission to, or receipt by, anyone other than the named addressee (or a person authorized to
deliver it to the named addressee). It should not be copied or forwarded to any unauthorized
persons. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, please delete it from your
system without copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by reply email or by
calling Brennan, Manna & Diamond, LLC. at 1-330-253-5060, so that our address record can be

corrected,



